From: Miller, Susan

To: Sawyer, Kim

Subject: FW: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-Item 4
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:33:33 PM
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From: Wilkerson, Dwayne <DWilkerson@incog.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>; mcraddock@tulsacounty.org; Brierre, Rich
<rbrierre@incog.org>

Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>; Jay Hoyt <JHoyt@incog.org>; Tauber, Sherri
<stauber@incog.org>

Subject: RE: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

Susan,

We will not be able to finish our review and revisions before you need to publish the agenda for

February 7™ meeting.

Please go ahead and publish the agenda with a staff continuance request to the 21% for the policies
and procedures.

Thanks

N Planni
("INCOG oz
C. Dwayne Wilkerson, ASLA, PLA
Planning Services Director
2 West Second Street | Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103
dwilkerson@incog.or

INCOG | Tulsa, OK | Regional Partners - Regional Solutions
918-579-9475

From: Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Wilkerson, Dwayne <DWilkerson@incog.org>; mcraddock@tulsacounty.org; Brierre, Rich

<rbrierre@incog.org>
Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>; Hoyt, Jay <JHoyt@incog.org>
Subject: RE: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

If you all need more time, we can include it on the agenda on the 7" and asked for a
continuance to the 215!, Just let me know.

Susan Miller, AICP | Director
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Tulsa Planning Office
Department of City Experience
175 E. 2nd Street, Suite 480
Tulsa, OK 74103-3216

T: 918-596-7130

E: smiller@cityoftulsa.org
www.tulsaplanning.org

From: Wilkerson, Dwayne <DWilkerson@incog.org>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:38 PM

To: mcraddock@tulsacounty.org; Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>; Brierre, Rich
<rbrierre@incog.org>

Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>; Jay Hoyt <JHoyt@incog.org>
Subject: RE: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

Thanks Mike,

I will be finishing my first set of comments tomorrow. Normally the revised agenda packet goes out
1 week before the meeting so it will need to be finished this Wednesday. | don’t think that sounds

practical. | don’t want to suggest a delay for no reason but the February 21 meeting sounds more
realistic.

Thoughts?

N Planni
("INCOG oz
C. Dwayne Wilkerson, ASLA, PLA
Planning Services Director
2 West Second Street | Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103
dwilkerson@incog.or

INCOG | Tulsa, OK | Regional Partners - Regional Solutions
918-579-9475

From: Michael Craddock <mcraddock@tulsacounty.org>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>; Brierre, Rich <rbrierre@incog.org>

Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>; Wilkerson, Dwayne <DWilkerson@incog.org>
Subject: RE: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

Just a note, Andrew and | met with Dwayne, Jay Hoyt and Carman (sp?) last Friday.

It was a good meeting and there are several items that Dwayne told me INCOG is ok with and
others that they may agree that need to be reviewed.

Dwayne was going to internally look into those items and then provide feedback.

My thought is when the feedback is available and reviewed, it can be sent to you for additional
review and comments.

7th

| know we would like to get this accomplished in time for the February meeting.
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Let me know any thoughts, that’s if you are back from the beach!

Mike Craddock
Chief Deputy
County Commission District 1

218 West 6" Street
Tulsa, OK 74119-1004

Phone: (918) 596-4670
Fax:  (918) 596-8453

e-mail: mcraddock@tulsacounty.org

From: Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Michael Craddock <mcraddock@tulsacounty.org>; INCOG-RichBrierre <rbrierre@incog.org>;
Michael L. Covey Jr. <mcovey@cox.net>

Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>; INCOG-DwayneWilkerson

<dwilkerson@incog.org>
Subject: RE: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Tulsa County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,
Thanks for your email on this.

Just so you know, Dwayne wrote the portion relating to the County Comp Plan when we
realized that there was nothing about it in the current P&P and it needed to be added.

Dwayne also sent this to the ADA Mihelich on December 19t & he also provided him with
Jeff Stephens phone # in case he wanted to communicate/coordinate with City Legal. Jay

Hoyt & | presented this to the Planning Commission at their work session on January 3d g
we discussed for quite a while. | know you could not be there, and we would be happy to
spend time discussing it with you too.

| wanted to give you the background, so you know we did not work on this & move it
forward in a vacuum.

Let me know if | can help in your conversations.
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Thanks,

Susan Miller, AICP | Director
Tulsa Planning Office
Department of City Experience

175 E. 2nd Street, Suite 480

Tulsa, OK 74103-3216

T: 918-596-7130

E: smiller@cityoftulsa.org
www.tulsaplanning.org

From: Michael Craddock <mcraddock@tulsacounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Brierre, Rich <rbrierre@incog.org>; Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>; Michael L. Covey Jr.
<mcovey@cox.net>

Cc: Andrew Mihelich <amihelich@tulsacounty.org>

Subject: TMAPC Policies & Procedures-ltem 4

| am going to request a continuance of ltem 4.

I have reviewed the P & P and | think there are several items that need to be addressed before
approval.

I mentioned the same to ADA Mihelich and he agrees he would like additional time for review.
Since there are now two separate groups working for TMAPC, | believe a more complete
review is warranted.

| know staff has reviewed the P & P and | would like to be able to obtain additional comments
before approval.

Mike Craddock
Chief Deputy
County Commission District 1

218 West 6" Street
Tulsa, OK 74119-1004

Phone: (918)596-4670
Fax:  (918)596-8453

e-mail: mcraddock@tulsacounty.org

The information in this e-mail message (including any information contained in attachments hereto) is intended only for use of the
addressee. This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this e-mail message unintentionally,
please notify the sender promptly and then delete this message. E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secured or error free. The
sender is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in the content of this e-mail message, which may arise as a result of e-mail
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transmission. E-mails, text messages, and other electronic communications made or received in connection with the conducting of public

business, the expenditure of public funds, or the administration of public property are subject to the Oklahoma Open Records Act and the
Records Management Act.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert
button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert
button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert
button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.
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